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Naveed Haider

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:26 PM
To: Naveed Haider
Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep; DURRANI, Saima; Naila Nizam
Subject: Re: [EXT] Inquiry Report Azam Basti - 03

this is fine. 
I have taken extract (conclusion and recommendation) of the report and shared with Area Coordinator for 
followup.  
Regards, 
Asif 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:23:37 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Inquiry Report Azam Basti - 03  
  
Dear Dr Asif, 
  
Your kind feedback is awaited in the below email. 
  
--  
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  
On 2022-10-21 23:24, Naveed Haider wrote:  
Dear Dr Asif,  
 
Sorry for the inconvenience. Here is the attached files.  
 
Regards  
Naveed Haider  
 
On 2022-10-21 17:49, ALI, Asif wrote:  
 
 
The file is not opening. Appreciate if resend. 
 
Regards 
 
_Dr Asif Ali Zardari _ 
 
_Provincial Team Lead, Sindh _ 
 
_World Health Organization _ 
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_(+92-300-8241165; asifa@who.int)__ _ 
 
------------------------- 
 
From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 3:34 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima 
<durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] Inquiry Report Azam Basti - 03 
 
Dear Dr Asif, 
 
A joint investigation was conducted by CTC team and SHMA team on the 
 
complaint shared by WHO-PO against the UCPO Azam Basti -03, District 
 
East Karachi. 
Kindly find the attached investigation report with the 
recommendations 
 
agreed by SHMA and CTC team. It has been recommended for a verbal 
warning with counselling session to the UCPO. 
 
Your kind comment / feedback is requested in this regard. 
 
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
 
  


